From: Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 4/14/2012 10:31:16 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Today
Yeah, I'm in the city. But sometimes it’s not so bad being in the office on the weekends. | can
play my music without headphones and focus in ways that are more difficult during the week.

I's not all bad unless it starts happening too often... And ves, it beats working weekends AND
worrying about managing 120 people and absorbing all of their worries and fears.

Definitely tell Roger 1o tell Paul. He takes Terrie for granted.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2012 10:23 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: Re: Today

You are in the city? Oh sweetie, I'm sorry. | will go to the office later, but not to work on
anything as important as a PD. But | am struck by the fact that YOU will make an important
and positive impact WHEREVER you are. And now that | have crossed over {o the dark side |
understand just how critical the aljs are to crafting coherent policies and decisions. In other
words you are perfect for this AND you don't have to manage anybody!

And Terrie, | neglected to tell you that Roger Frizzell thinks you are great and he's amazed by
how well you handle the constant barrage of bs. He's a big fan. | told him to tell Paul.

(He's in the wrestling hall of fame and would have gone {o the olympics in 1987 if the us hadn't
stayed away that year.)

I am going to get on line now and tell my loved ones to unplug their toasters!

XOXOX
L

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailio:iulie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
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Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2012 09:23 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

It's true | am my own worst enemy, but think that means 'm NOT smart in the ways that
matter. But | like to work on the stuff that is interesting! Oh well.

Julie

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2012 9:21 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: LRDD®@pge.com

Subject: Re: Today

You are so dedicated! I told you to act like you don't know what you're doing so you don't get
cases. You're just too smart for your own good. :)

On Apr 14,2012, at 9:17 AM, "Fitch, Julie A." <julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

| agree it was fun! Unfortunately, Julie is in the office today working on the second PD after
getting edits in late yesterday on the first one. My honeymoon as an ALJ is definitely over! But
'm glad we snagged lunch yesterday. Hope you both have more fun this weekend than [ will. ..

Julie

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 11:50 PM
To: 'LRDD@pge.com'; Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: Re: Today
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| agree! And LOL re: "cone talk"! :)

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.comi
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 11:25 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: Today

May 1 just say, as this work week closes.(unless Julie is still working on that PDNthat lunch
with you both was a great lift. The warmth and laughter and cone talk really restore me every
time. Thanks so much.

Have good, fire-free weekends!

Laura

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 11:15 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

LOLI

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 11:15 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

We just saved 15 minutes ;)

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

| am completely useless in these conversations. | don’t even know what you're talking about.
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From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:34 AM

To: 'Doll, Laura’; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

I saw it and loved it!

From: Doll, Laura [mailio:LRDD@pae.com]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

Guess that means we can’t talk about ZOMBIELAND. I'm hoping Terry at least has seen it. |
resisted and then it was just on TV one night this week when | had collapsed on my bed and
wanted something mindless. | thought it was hilarious and couldn’t believe how good the
campy acting was! Bill Murray, Woody Harrelson, that girl from The Help . ..

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

That’s fine. We'll go over around noon. Just warning you: | am on a deadline today to
make changes to a PD, so | probably can’t afford more than about an hour or a little
more. Can’t do three hours, today, sorry!

Julie

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Fiich, Julie A.

Subject: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Terrie, Julie, and Laura

When: Friday, April 13, 2012 12:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Max's, | assume?

I have an 11:15 “urgent” meeting that will make getting to Max’s by 11:45 tough. Will get there just as
soon as | can though!
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